
_____________________________________________ 
From: [Redacted] <[Redacted]@gov.scot>
Sent: 20 December 2017 10:56 
To: [Redacted Head of Branch, People Directorate 1] <[Redacted Head of Branch, 
People Directorate 1]@gov.scot>
Cc: Mackinnon J (Judith) <[Redacted]@gov.scot>; [Redacted Head of Branch, 
People Directorate 2]<[Redacted Head of Branch, People Directorate 
2]@gov.scot>; Richards N (Nicola) <[Redacted]@gov.scot>; FDA Convenor
<[Redacted]@gov.scot>; [Redacted] <[Redacted]@gov.scot>; [Redacted]
<[Redacted]@gov.scot>; [Redacted] <[Redacted]@gov.scot>
Subject: RE: OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: Complaints against Ministers and former 
Ministers 

Hi [Redacted Head of Branch, People Directorate 1]

Further to our meeting yesterday, we have tracked changes and comments on the 
attached draft for your consideration, which hopefully captures what we discussed. 
Very happy to speak further on any of the points. 

[Redacted]

[Redacted]
[Redacted]
[Redacted]
[Redacted]
[Redacted]
[Redacted]
[Redacted]
[Redacted]

_____________________________________________ 
From: [Redacted Head of Branch, People Directorate 1]
Sent: 14 December 2017 12:04 
To: [Redacted] ; [Redacted] ; FDA Convenor ; [Redacted] ; [Redacted] 
Cc: Mackinnon J (Judith); [Redacted Head of Branch, People Directorate 2]; 
Richards N (Nicola) 
Subject: OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: Complaints against Ministers and former 
Ministers Importance: High 

All 

As discussed at PWC yesterday, I am now sharing with you in confidence the 
process for complaints against Ministers (now including former Ministers as well) 
which we have been working on with FM and Perm Sec in light of the request to 
carry out initial reviews of our policies and procedures in relation to the issue of 
sexual harassment. 

SP SGHHC



While the driver for producing this process has been in response to the developing 
issue in society and media reporting on sexual harassment, you will see that the 
process is intended to cover all complaints against Ministers (and former Ministers) 
and not just potential sexual harassment complaints.  In that regard, it is our intention 
that this process would replace the current arrangements set out in the Fairness at 
Work policy for complaints against Ministers. 

As Nicky explained yesterday, we have sought to develop the process in order to 
more clearly set out and establish the roles, responsibilities and authority of all 
involved.  This reflects that FM ultimately is accountable for Ministers who are 
required to conduct themselves in accordance with the Ministerial Code.  It also 
reflects that Perm Sec has the responsibility to exercise her duty of care to staff.  Our 
view is that what we have developed provides a number of significant improvements 
on the arrangements currently set out in the Fairness at Work policy while at the 
same time retaining our position of having a formal and published process that 
allows our staff to take forward a complaint against Ministers. 

It would be useful if we could meet next week to discuss the complaints against 
Ministers process specifically as well as to provide us the opportunity to review 
where we have got to with our Stage 1 review of our policies and procedures in 
terms of their effectiveness for dealing with any sexual harassment complaints that 
we might get.  At the moment Tuesday looks good for us and we will take a look at 
calendars and issue a meeting invite.  In the meantime happy to receive initial 
comments by e-mail. 

[Redacted Head of Branch, People Directorate 1] 
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[Redacted Head of Branch, People Directorate 1]  | [Redacted]   | [Redacted]
[Redacted]
[Redacted]
[Redacted]
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